From:

Sent: 04 November 2019 14:13
To:

Subject: Safe injection rooms

Hi Il hope you had a good weekend.

While the PCC is happy to review the evidence on the effectiveness of safe injection rooms,
he currently feels that Investing in education to prevent drug taking in the first place should
be a priority.

Hope that helps ©
Regards,

Swyddog Cyfathrebu ac Ymgysylitu / Communlcation & Engagement Officer

Ffon / Tel: [N

Swyddfa Comisiynydd yr Heddlu a Throseddu Gwent / Office of the Police and Crime
Commissioner for Gwent
Pencadlys yr Heddlu / Police Headquarters, Croesyceiliog, Cwmbran, NP44 2XJ.

Ewch i'n gwefan am fwy o wybodaeth: www.gqwent.pcc,police.uk

Visit our website for more information: www.. \went.cc.police.uk
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Print/Oniine News

Home secretar . : "Knife crime can't . o on’

BBC ti=ws. Also reported on Sky News, The Guardian, [TV News, The Express, Mall Online, The Evenin;, Standard
The home secretary has condemned the "senseless violence” that has seen a rise In the number of teenagers being
stabbed to death across the UK

Killer of Jodie Chesne ;17 launched attack without a word

The Times. Also reporied on The Express

A teenage knifeman and his accomplice approached an Explorer Scout In silence and stabbed her In the back while she
stened to music with friends In a park, detectives said yesterday.

Private schoo] pupil stabbed to death in affluent villare Hale Barns
The Times
>!E-He=on_,=l§!_¢!uunaaw55»8-!5:!&5&8&5!!?;5_‘;=¢

was visiting a friand.

The scandal of schools for knife crime
Ths Sunday Times

' Children excluded from malnstream education are being sent to specialist centres, some of which are so bad they are

no more than gang grooming units

Clarification of NDAs "doesn't o far enou:h'. senior MP warmns

The Telegraph. Also reported on Sky News, The Guardian, The Times

Victims of sexual discrimination at work who are forced to sign gagging orders will not be protected under new plans
announced by the Government, a senior Consesvative MP has warned.

Questions for ex-MIS boss over abuse MP

The Times

A former spy chief will face public questioning about her connection with a Conservative MP who escaped investigation
over child sex abuse allegations, The Times.




Women who fell for clice s ies sa . the, were victims of ‘co-ordinated ra;'
BBC Zcua

A woman who found out her partner was a policeman paid to spy on her group of activists has said she is the victim of
a "conspiracy to rape".

Wiitshire | olice chief ‘was unaware ex-spy Sergel Skripal lived in Salishy

EIEESE

Wiltshire's chief constable demands to be told if any other VIPs could be a risk In his area after the Sergel Skripal
poisoning.

‘Unusual activity’ at Russtan embas. . before novichok attack
Tha Guardian
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Child sexual abuse investization to hear from ex-ministers
The Guardien
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| One in five children under supervision orders Harmed a aln within five vears

The Guardian
g_smilln:&nﬁiﬂ_g&;iciiﬁn&gﬂg

Police watch motorists from buses to clam s down on mobile- hone use at the wheel as prosecutions droy,
The Talszmph
E-ﬂﬁigigﬁgégggaggsgasg
gg;ﬁﬁlﬁnﬂﬂlilné prasecutions for the offence phammeted by nearly 50 per cent.




Exprass and Star
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names to the public, mating It iiega! for anyone to publicly name them.

Eﬂn!ﬂvauvo__nmwwuam..;u_ﬂngﬂ.....m&ﬁm_n:m.n._. 7
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Police response times to 999 calis have nearly doubled in Just three years, figures show.

£50 com; ensation pay out for olice officer sunched In the face is "sickenin;: Insult'
The Sundey Telsgraph

Afemale E%Eﬂlﬁ!ﬂl?ﬂiiﬂl_iuﬂg_ﬁnginﬁo% pay out
as a crime tsar declares it a “sickening Insult”.

Shamima Be:um's IS hushand: We made a mistake
Sky Eows
igggg};ggéﬁcﬂi_lgugggu% and was not

PCC Update

Five car washes visited b, ;olice after 50 ti: offs in battle 2 ‘ainst modern slaver:

Teessidet lve — References Cleveland POC, Barry Copplinger

Three sites in Middlesbrough , one in Hartiepool and one in Stockton received a visit from Cleveland Police’s vulnerable,
exploited, missing and trafficked team (VEMT).

New support for victims launches in one month

West Mercia PCC, John Camplon

In a month’s time (1st April), the new Victim Advice Line (VAL) will be going live and those needing support can access
the free and confidential service and recelve a care paciage that is bespoke to them. .

Supporting video.
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Hard hittin _ videos tell ;ounn peoste how to re. ori crime
Dorzet PCC, Iiurtyn Undeshill

Talented Bournemouth University students have created a serles of hard hitting videos teliing young people what to do |
If they want to report hate crime.
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School exclusions fuel deadl ‘count lines’ dru, - trade
The Sunday T34 - Bernand Hogan-Howe
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Predictive alzorithms: Hidden revolution taking place in UK's councils and police forces
Sty News - Rowland Manthorpe, technology correspondent

Coundlls and police forces are %uﬁiﬂlﬂ%g#ingﬂlsggﬂiﬂ-&guﬁﬂ
models.

Parliament Update

Today

Business in the Houss of Commons:
2.30pm Oral Questions: Housing, Communities and Local Government

Business In the Houss of Lords:

Egas_ilggirii}li.ﬂazﬂalg
Hifl).

Question for oral answer on medicinal cannabls (Baroness Meacher).



Report stege (day 2 of 2) of the Offensive Weapons Bill — Baroness Williams of Trafford

Read Business Papers here, and today’s Dally Report on Written Questions and Answers here. If you would ke further
information sbout any Parllamentary activity please do get in touch.









Warren, Nicola

Subject: RE: Dally Briefing 07/08/2019

From: /= I | -
Saniz 07 August 2015 08:57

Subfach Delly Briefing 07/08/2019

Good moming,
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Social moblli-» can combat temrorism. sass y-olice chief Nefl Basy

The Times
Egg-al:ﬁgnﬂ-ﬂ:#%-ﬂﬂ%!&_;nig;_}g; 7
counterterrorism officer has said. The Guardian The Telegrai-h Police Oracle

Crime victims are being 'robbed” of chance %o tefl courts of impact on fives_says commissioner
The Telagraph

| Victims of crime are being ignored by police and judges who are -Ei-u.na%zlnixusﬁ__gug:l
_inﬁnaniﬂo:g-jﬂﬁ;os&:ﬂ.;g. 7

Domestic violence: Child-rarent abuse doubles in three years
BBC News

|
Drones deplaved 1o stor: raiders butchering sheer
The Times

E_E._B._n_lnaw_ﬂﬁ_ﬂl.tg&g%.:ii_-iuﬁﬂgﬂ!_iwiaiﬁgiig% 7
sheep In “professional® rakis.

Carl Beech: Met paid another tolice force £1m 1o nvestizate abuse fantasist

The Times

The Metropolitan Police paid !gn-aa_uanu!l:lqgﬂgggnﬂﬂi lar who fabricated
Ea%!ﬂgggfiﬁuliﬁsﬂfir



Police agvee to ,.ublish full e ort Into disastrous VIP sex abuse iquiry sparked b Carl Beech's claims 7
The Telegraph
Eﬂiii‘iﬂ%ﬁaiiigigi&Q%Svgi
investigation. Police Oracle

£40m of heroin found under towels and bathrobes on Felixstowe shin

NV News

Two people were arrested In the Netheriands after officers followed the shipping container's jJourney through Europe.
The Inderende

How Britain rloneered an aiternative to orison

BBC News — Video
In the 1970s the UK tried to reduce its growing prison gug.g%_i!!!ﬁ!.ﬂaiﬂsﬂci!
convicted criminals. It was cafled Community Service.

MPs encourared to take part in second #GlveADayToPoficing

Police Professional
EaéggiiiuagngEisﬂﬁtigan’lns
to policing this August.

“olice examine Viadimir Putin m Sall attack
The Guardion
ngiﬂgsggﬂiﬁgiggw
Man arvested after medic kicked in head during Tommy Robinson nrotest in Lonkion
v ews

EﬁﬁaiﬂEingi:_:B!ﬂEg!E%Hu!ﬂﬂﬂﬂuiﬂﬂ.ﬂﬁi%
Imprisonment.

Shamima Bezum beinz investizated by British police despite the soverment’s decision to remove her UK citirenshir:
rather than repatriate her for trial. .

The Indapendent
Seotiand Yard ks attempting to seize unpublished notes made by journalists who Interviewed the former Isis member
InSyria



Underoald overwarked and under constant attack — small wonder the police can't recruit
The Telzgraph - John Sutherland (mentions PCCs)
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display stand | visited

We need a ruthiess forensic review of Carl Beech d ebacle
The Times - Sean O’ Nelil

PEQF readiness and imglementation: A risky business
E%.giaﬂgigg!g
Eggigigggigggﬁgiﬁg




Read Business Papers here, and today’s Dally Report on Written Questions and Answers here. If you would lke further
information about any ParBamentary activity please do get In touch.




This email has beon scanned by the Symantec Email Secuity.clood sacvice.
Far more information please visit http://www.symantecclond.com






Sulfsc RE: Media enciry - Feasibility of Mobile DCRs in Wales

From: Jeff Cuthbert

Senkz 08 January 2020 15:25

Subject: RE: Medla enquiry - Feasibifity of Moblle DCRs In Wales

Dear [0

_Egﬁaaésg?%ggasiﬁsﬂnﬁsgwg
gg%n§8§§<§3?§.=§.§ﬂ=ﬁz§_§ My response to that point is that the Issue of DCRs
(and drug consumption in general) was never raised with that Group. Rather that Group was far more bout promoting good diet and exercise

Joff

Jeff Cuthbert B.Sc., iCIPD .
Comisiyndd Heddiu a iﬁsﬂa\g-aggg?ng
ggixigg

Cwmbran

NP4 265

Fion / Phone: 01633 842200
Ebost / Emell: commissioner@awent.pi
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Sent with ProtonMail Secare Email.
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